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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUtD)

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 12:03 PM

To: Carrine Leong; SUR _

Cc: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLX4822A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 1 AUG 18
Dear Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $48,378.20 before excess $0/- & GST and 21 repair days (instead of 37 days)

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultanis Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4080933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 4:37 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>, SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com:

Cc: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLX4822A - OD AIG - SURVEYED 1 AUG 18

Hi Adrian,

Reminder

We have yet receive your confirmation of repair cost and days of repair for above vehicle.
Revised estimate was mailed to you 08 Jan 2019,
We sincerely appreciate your early closure.

Thanks & Best Regard

Carrine Leong
Clalms Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid jsey e sesasrmwg

55 Ui Road 1 Road Singapore 408594

p. +65 G388 2323 d.+65 6768 9925 f, +65 6841 1183

e, carrine leong@ premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 2B1 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2123
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From; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 10:18 AM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: SLX 4822 A Own Damage (AIG) Vehicle In
Dear Tony,

Please be informed that the excess of above vehicle should be 50.00 instead of $600.00.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: b256-9561 | email: giewsea [kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408033)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 3:56 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLX 4822 A Own Damage (AIG) Vehicle In

Dear Tony,

Will confirm with insurance officer. Once receive result from them, will send you an email.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultanis Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-4561 | email: slewsc@]kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 3:44 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=>: SUR <sur@| .com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: SLX 4822 A Own Damage (AIG) Vehicle In

Dear Shiau Chan,
Can double check the excess amount with officer in-charge? Our client not at fault.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd imegwo tseezzriw)

55 Lib| Road 1 Road Singapare 408699

p. +55 G388 2323 d. +65676E 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@preamiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alewandra Road Singapare 159938 p. +65 6836 2323

1



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) —

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Meonday, 20 August 2018 2:02 FM

To: 'PAL Claim'; assignments

Subject: RE: 5LX 4822 A Own Damage (AIG) Vehicle In
Attachments: SLX4822 SUPP.pdf SLX4822 SUPP 2.pdl

Dear Mr Chang,
Please proceed and refer to the attached of supplementary marking.

Best Hegards,
Shian Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Phone: G2s6-95601 | email: sipwsci@ [kkauto.com | fox: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: PAL Claim =claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August 2018 11:28 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>; 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SLX 4822 A Own Damage (AIG) Vehicle In

Dear all,

Kindly assist to arrange resurvey check items and supplementary items for above mentioned vehicle
Address : 24 Benoi Sector, Singapore 629357

Thank you

Best regards,
Chang Chee Sing
Estimator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd g we sseomw

12 Libi Road 1 Road 3ingapore d08699

p.+65 6388 2373 d. +55 6768 9911 1. «55 6841 1183

e, claimsE@premivmauto.com.sg W, www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 1E1 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Email Disclaimer
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Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL |
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B/1612018 Adjuster Immediate Advica
' Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icorsgnonsseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapora 408833
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@kkauto.com;assignments@ kkauto.com

Tor AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shanton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapare 408933
Atn:  Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina Date: 18 Aug 2018
Vehicle No 1 SLX4822A Accidant Date . 20/07/2018
Make ALIDI A4 Palicy No. ; 1800030850
Assignment Date : 01/08/2018 Excess : §80.00
Date of Inspection  : 01/08/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 16.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES FTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

(ESTIMATE $57,005.00 +

SUPPLEMENTARY 1

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 8% 61.424.00 $3,776.00 +
SUPPLEMENTARY 2
$643.00)

Revised Amount 8% 51,592.00

Cheack Itams (Estimated) 153 4. B97.00

Total 53 56,482.00

Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Oid Value 5%

Pre-Accident Valua 5% 135,000.00

COE / PARF Rebale 8% 67,604.00

Salvage Value 88

Margin for Repair pr.2 1. 67,386.00

Ramarks

{ X } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

{ } The vehicle is uneconomical lo be repaired, you are advised lo invile lender for the wreck.

{ X } Other comments - KINDLY APPROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY.

L.-'i”:f"

hitps:/isingapore.menimen.comiclaims/index ofm Husebm=5V Cdocfuseaction=dsp_viewersmarthdocid=367082284 preview=14&nolayout=14CF1..



8152018 Adjuster immediate Advice

Note: This document has not been finalised. ORI
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (corsgnosseorsser) "
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tol: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
To: AIG Asia Paclfic Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Fie Lid
AlG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapaore 408933
Atn:  Dally Amri, Mimi Zanna Date: 15 Aug 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLX4822A Accident Date : 29/07/2018
Make s AUIDI A4 Policy No. : 1800030850
Assignment Date  : 01/08/2018 Excess 1 8§50.00
Date of Inspection  : 01/08/2018 Est. Duration of Repair :18.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI RDAD 1
SINGAPORE 408698

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

[ESTIMATE $57,005.00 +

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 60,781.00 SUPPLEMENTARY
$3,776.00)

Revised Amount 85 50,9490.00

Check ltems (Estimated) 88 4 B887.00

Total 8§ 55,846.00

Lump Sum Rapair 58

Total Less Consideration

New for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value 55 135,000.00

COE /| PARF Rebale 58 67,604.00

Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 5% 67,396.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
lat us have your authorisation,

{ ) The vehicie Is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X | Other comments : KINDLY APPROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY.

mma:unnW.mm.mmmnuu.mmmsmmmuwmnwr1W1mm1ml=l.. i



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto

From: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina DallyAmri@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August 2018 9:29 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAutD)

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: VEHICLE SLX 4822A (YOUR REF: 76164255685G)

Dear Shiau

| had amend the excess to $0.00 in merimen,

Thank you.

Regards,

Mimi Zarina @ Mimi

AlG

Express Claims Adjustes

Clalms Operations | AlG Shared Services

IMPORTANT NOTILE

The informatian in this emall (and any attachmants herelo) is confidential and may be protected by legal privileges and woik prodisct
immurirties. If you sre not the intendad recipiant. you must not yse or disseminate the information. Recsipt by anyone other than the
intendad reciplent 16 nat 3 waiver of any attorney-client ar work product privilege. If you have received this @mail in arror, please immed|ately
natify me by “Reply” commidnd and permanently delete the original and any copies of printouts thereof. Althaugh thes email ang any
attachments are believed ta be free of any virus or other defect that might atfect any computer system into which 1 o recewved and opened, i
i the responsibifity of the recipient to ensure that i s virus free and no respornibility is accepted by Amencan intermatianal Group, Inc. or its
sursidiarwes ar aftiliates ether poutly ar severally, for amy loss or damage ansing many way trom s ose

MimiZarina.DallyAmri@alg.com | www.AlG.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com)
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Cc: SUR

Subject: VEHICLE SLX 4822A (YOUR REF: 76164255685G)

Dear Mimi,

Kindly confirm the excess as repairer mentioned that the owner not at fault.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by

1
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Shiau Chan {LI(I(Autnz

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 9:05 AM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE- SLX 4822 A Own Damage (AIG) Vehicle In
Dear Jeffrey,

As Instructed by our client AIG Insurance, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLX 4822A (Excess $600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 B434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: G256-1561 | email: siewse@lkknuto.com | fax: bagh-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 10:50 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SLX 4822 A Own Damage (AIG) Vehicle In

Dear Jeffrey,

Please find the attached estimate of our surveyor’s marking.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consulinnts Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(40Bg933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 August 2018 11:43 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: SLX 4822 A Own Damage (AIG) Vehicle In

Dear all,
Kindly assist in the Own Damage Claim for the above mentioned vehicle.

Survey was carried out earlier this morning.
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Claim Audit

= AUDIT TRAIL
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Br22018 Adjuster Immediale Advice
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ceregne 19esor1ess)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments(@/kkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultanis Pie Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shanton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408933
Attn: Date: 02 Aug 2018
Wehicle No : SLx4822A Accident Data 1 289/07/2018
Make L AUDI A4 Palicy No. 1800030850
Assignment Date  : 01/08/2018 Excaess : 550,00
Date of Inspection  : 01/0B/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 1 16.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMORBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408698

Paint of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairar's Estimate (Gross) 8% 57.005.00
Revised Amount 55 47 .173.00
Check ltems (Estimaled) =] 4,887.00
Total 5% 52,070.00
Lump Sum Repair ‘8%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Oid Value 8%

Pre-Accident Value :5% 135,000.00
COE |/ PARF Rebale 5% 67,604.00
Salvage Value :5%

Margin for Repair - 67.396.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

{ ) Thevehicle is uneconomical to be repaired. you are advised o invite tender for the wrack,

| )} Other comments :

‘ -
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
7451A

SLX4822A
No

02 Aug 2018
AUDI

A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI STRONIC (NAV)

Blue

2018

CVK056189
WAUZZZF41JA121947
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$33,425.00

28 Mar 2018

28 Mar 2018

0

$38,795.00

Yes
27 Mar 2028
$29,096.00

27 Mar 2028

E - Open - all except motorcycle
10

$39,903.00

$38,508.00

$67,604.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Aug 2018



LAY BOUTRTE ¢ Pramam AulmoCies Pia L3 - UE
ENTRY DATE & TIVME. 300072078 1353
SUBMITTED BY Masturs Sirde Owinan Sasah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Plaase mpon :'.QHBCHI the details of the accident o apeed up [ claems process
2. This Form mua! be compieted by the Polcyholder andior the Authonsed Driver

3. Information provided most be as truthful and sccurate as possibie. Any wilful msrepresantation or witholding of matenal facts may allow nsurance companes 1o

mapudiate policy ability

4, T issue and accaptance of this Form by msurance companies m not 8n admmeson of policy iabiliy on e pen of e NEUrnnNoe compsn =S

5 Any false reporting may be referred bo the Police lor |

.

B. This report will be forasrded by the insosers of the GIA Records Mansgament Centie ssiablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore [GIA) fot
archiying and thal cogies of this repon will, lor & fes, be made avadsbie upon apphcalion by inleresied panies
T. By M lodgement of his report io the nsuren, you hareby consant o the archiving of this repar ol the canire and 10 cogies of ihe mpor being mads vadshls

alorasaid

Dates Of Report

Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

30072018 12:32

29/07/2018 08:20

RIVER VALLEY RD CROSS JUNCTION WITH CLEMENCEAL! AV
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Moda!

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair lo your vehicle?

If Mo. Please stale achion (o be 1aken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Flest Palicy

Palicy Numbsar

Cover Nole Numbar

Diriver

Name af Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Cecupation

Data Of Driving Pass

Drving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

SLxaB224

TAN SUAN PING, SUSAN
ST24T451A
SPTSUSAN_TAN@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL ) +65-9T7478027T
OTHERS-87478027

ALIDI
A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI BW

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800030850

TAMN SUAN PING, SUSAN
572474514,

181121872

INDOOR

09/11/1994

23 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
FEMALE

{LOCAL) +85-97478027

OTHERS-G7478027
SPTSUSAN TAN@YAHOO.COM
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A BLK 3D UPPER BOON KENG ROAD
Tees #13-B52

Posicode 384003
Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO
If No. Relationship of ihe Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINGR RD
Weathet Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any formign vahicle involved in this acoident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in tha accidant

Was any body injured in the Acciden!? ND
Was any injured conveyed 10 hospial by

ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passangsrs (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reporied lo the police? YES
If ¥es, Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ
Police Station Address mpigﬂ LrEBI AVENUE 3  POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY
Police Stallon Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Y¥&s, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
REFER TO SKETCH PLAN & POLICE REPORT NO: T/20180728/2038
Attachment(s)
Are accident phatos avallable for attachmenm? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Yahicle Registration Numbaear SKVBD3asu
Vehicle Maka/Modal/Colour HONDA /CIVIC 1.6
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Numbear
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
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Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2ol 20
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SKETCH PLAN
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Police Report

POLICE FORCE LTV

Polics Stalior Of Cngir: L
Traffic Polico Division HO Aepan Mo To07 DIFZEEIcE
1C Ut Averwe 3 SINGAPORE 408265
T'el Np: 65470000
AEPORAT OF A TRAFFIC ACCOENT
DeteTine Anpart VWade Vide Regon Nu.: Staton Diasy No.:
28072018 11 :67 EZ0180728)
_nformant's Partisulers . L i
Namn of informrant Addrass
TAN SUAN PING SUSAN APT BLX 30 UP BOON KENG R #13-652 HOS-KALLANG
: ——— HALN S INCAPORE 384003 —
iD Type/ ID Na.: Cantact Na.
_NRIC NO / 572474514 FameOice: Meoile: 47478027
Nstinnality Email:
SINGAPOSE CITIZEN o
Sax Age: Dete of Btz Type of Informant
Female | 45 18MeneTe Dirver
Race Languege: Irstitticn ; School Nama.
Chineae _
Ocoupaton: Driving Licence Informasan:
MARKETING DIRECTO®R Caae Diate of Sapry

T
Hirriald | Avenciad by Palios
Locetior:
Along Rosa 1
AVER VALLEY ®"OAD
NCTION OF CLEMENCEAL AVENUE .
Weathar; Road Surfacg:; FAusd Spred Lemt;
| S | -
Traffiz Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
LTm of Colisiun: Anyone canveyed by
amhuanze:
Yo
Detalls of Vehicle involved Ty
Vahicle No. | Type Mk Modsl | Oolor | Coadzian . No
SKVB055U | Cer HONDA cCMC18 1]
VTIS AT
AHS
DIAIRBAT
e — o !
Sixse22h | Car AUDI AA SEDAN | Blue Talally g
20TFSIS Damagnd
TAONG
_[MAN]
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Police Report

i I Y

Polics Stallur Of Ogir- 2t
Traffic Palize Diviglon HO Fpo Mo U 120TRRSCIE
10 Ube Avanue 3 SINGAPORE 40B365
Teel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
No. | TReLiarce Boraang R o - —
SLX4B22A  AIG ASIA PACIFIC ‘NSURANCE PTE.  1800Q30A5D ANNI0TE | FPNA18
LTD. . | I
o i . =
Ary Pedesirian Invelved: No e
| No. of Pedestrians Irjured: NIL Use ot Pedeetrisn Crossirg. NA
Drivor . Lp S e
MName TAN EUAN PING SUSAN ID Na. ET24T45 A
Aeliled Vehicle | SLXABE2A (Car) Conlacl No.| S7478027
Hosptal'Canic | SINGAPORE GENERAL =OSPITAL Cass ol Cass NIL
Drving Dovle af Expirg: NiL
Ucaros &
Expiry Date
Dite Tresbrent | NIL Date Diaclarpe  NIL
No. ot Days pranied Medics Leave 08 Degres of Ingury  NIL
Ertet Delalla,

ON ZN711H AT ABOUT NB16 HRS AT SAID LOCATION,

| WAS AT THE 2ND LANE FAIOM THE LEFT AT A TRAFFIC LGHT JUNGTION WAITING FOR T TU
TURN GREEN, WHEN THE LIGHT TURN GREEN. | FROCEEDED FORWARD, SLIDDENL Y VFHICLE
B [SKV S035 L) TUAN RIGHT FROM THE OPPOSITE DIRECTION WITHOUT STOPPING AESJULTING
ME TO COLLIDED ONTO VESICLE B LEFT PORTION. | THEN WENT QUT FROM MY VEHICLE
BECAUSE SMOKE STARTED TO COME OUT FAOM MY VEMICLE AND THE AIRDAGS WERE
DEPLOYED AS WELL | THEN CALLED FOR THE POUCE AND RESOURCE CAME SOON AFTER

Fage T of 20



Accident Photo
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IDENTITY CAND NO. 5724 ?451A

2 oHe : e
RE UEL_I[‘DF .fIBA UF.IE_. fl-‘"--f---”-f-*j’--* REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE M

TAN SUAN PING, SUSAN
ICHEN XUANBING, SUSAN)

~ =y M & x

| =2 Cruntse
. Lt o | r e
# T8=12-1973 r d
] oy o
SINOAPOAE

G 3 Matsr Cars snd Waler Treciors e weight of
M-&-mmnﬂﬂh—:

mﬂ“ﬁm&%
LT

wetr ST24T451A

o) Sem Cmw o
16-11-100F

n“m s APT BLX 30 UPPER BOON KENG AOAD #13 - 852
WP 2R SINGAPORE 384003
WRIC e E7I4TAE]A Pets: 25-07-2006 Mo A3ZGEA0
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : TAN SUAN PING, SUSUAN (CHEN XUANBING. SUSAN Vehicla No. ; SLX4B22A
Period of Insurance : 28 Mar 2018 To 27 Mar 2013 Palicy No. 1800030850
Engine No. : CVKOES188 Endaorsement Mo.
Chassis No. : WALZZZF41JA121047 lssued Date : 28 Mar 2018
JABOURTHE COVERL o SORERISRE. = CNEEF 5, S0 = < L0 WL (5 AR e = 355 4]
MakeMode| ALIDI A% Sedan 2.0 TFSI B tronic
Engine Capscily/Tornage 1,884 00 CC Sum Insures  Marke! Valus First Year of Registralion 2018
Orver Ragtnchon MA Off Peax Car  Na nsuring witn COEPARF  Yes

I Person or Cleases of Persons Snbited (o Dive*

ai ThE Pubcafniter

Wedem G RSN iy o ey 3 T Possy o | AN 5wl MashEl g moe

Py P il Poinrmty toe ok Suilier 5oty guarmes beaee wrty 0 mabehe = et B spa— e g ettt

W) FEse W Dy 30 gnmmene s o L 000 ge v Dy Fili e n [ TR VT of Tl we® = Fiiey MagBuimiped Drwpr mpnnd & a®namaal 4 afiie B Fii® Al I aesiioe e less

] Y Fers samreecs

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation &8 1o use” |
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Section ¥
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Wingserwen : $10

Hamed Drver and EXCESS ey miicabie)

TAN BUAN PING. SUTGLAN "CHEN HLIAMSIMNG SUZAr; - B1800 (Tunt Damuye
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“- IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only If this bensfit is included In your moeter Insurance. Pisase rafer io your Policy Schadule for datalis. Palicy terms
&nd conditions apply. Fiease cail our customer sarvica hotiine numbar (65) 6418-3000 for aasigtanca

The Certificate of insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand whan colleciing the Rantal Car and the Rental Car Company
resarves the right 1o verify tha identity of the holder. The Cli is the proparty of AlG and Ita use |s subject to the terma and conditions
contained In the Loss of Use Endorsament under the policy issusd 1o the policyholder.

Stops o activate Losa of Usa Car Replacement Banefit and Important Information

1. %mmmmduummmmmmmw'mmmww
m.

‘fewr rental car will be madae avaiiable within 5 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy snd schedule issued by AIG, & copy of the Accdent

Report from Audi Customer Service Contre must be

The number of days is basad on fhe period your vehicle is in the repeir workshop unless tne number of days of loss of uss
entitiement is stated In the Palicy

Rental cars are siriclly for usa in Singapore
mdmmmmmwmmmummmwmmmnm

uwuwuumwmmmmmwmwmw

N @em A wp

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Lid.

Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: Sem to G6pm Saturday [Half Day): S3am to 4pm

T Annis Car Compiy's Temmy & Conditiors spoly (Lo - whouese secefly Sesced weme by for tw Haes Car Collmios Demage Waiver, st

LS vy
IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you seil your moter vehicle, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Pollcyhoitders are heraby warnad that under the
Motor Vehicies (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.89), it shall be uniewful for any person to use or cause or parmit any
aiher person o Use & moter vehicle withoul 2 valid policy of insurance under the Azt

Tha Palicyhaldar is further wemed thet on ihe sele of 8 motor vehicle, they musi surrender the Canificate of insurance and the Policy 1o
the Insurance company. If the Certificate of Insuranca has been lost or destroyed, & Stetutory Declaration to thal effect musi be made.
Faliura to comply with thia obligation s an offerice undar the Motor Vishicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. B8),

This Policy will cesss Io be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold fo anathar person unless the transfer of interest has been duly
notified to and agread to by the Insurance company cancemad. |f tha Irsurance company agrees (o cover the naw owner, ihay will lssus
& new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owrar's profile.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 53662323 Fax:6841 1183

Emall: Nora.khai@premiumauto.cam.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : B3662323

Fax No : b6Bal1ll83

Reference : PA/QD/0B74/2018B/KS
Date :  1l-Aug-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Ms. Susan Tan Suan Ping
Address : Bk 3D upper Boon Keng Road
#13-652
Singapore 384003
Telephone : HP+6597478027
Type of Claim :  Own Damage claims
Policy No. : 1800030850
Vehicle No : SLX4822 A
Model Code :  Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Model / Year :  Mar18
Engine No : CVK056189
Chassis No ! WAUZZZF4)A121947
Mileage : 2251 KM
Date In 5 30-Jul-18
Liability 2 =
Excess Cost r
Estimated By ¢ Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 29-Jul-18

Place of Accident :  RIVER VALLEY RD CROSS JUNCTION



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 11B3

Telefax

S5/N

MNature of Jobs

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
headlights,horns,fog lamps, outside temperature S/N
sensor and headlight washer assy and front parking

aid.

To remove and transfer aircon

condensor, radiator,additional radiator, electrical fans
and control unit. To carry out vacuum/regas and to
pressurise cooling system.

S/N

To remove center console,dashboard, instrument
panels and clusters. Renew both frantal airbag,slip
ring, Transfer old fittings. Renew seat belts and
control unit,pillar trims, roof lining, both curtain air
bags and central protection. Reinstall all parts
removed.

S/N

To dismantle lhs front door panel trim. Te remove

and install lhs wing mirror assy. SN

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :

S 1,000.00 /

5 3,600.00 /

5 300.00 X

5 §,380.00




Premium Automobiles
S5 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel : 56366 2323 Fax:6B84]1 1183

Telefax

S/N Nature of Jobs

Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Recommedation

To dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs front

fender, lhs headlight and bonnet. Renew front lock
6 carrier and align to position. Re-organise front crash

management components. Reinstall all parts

removed. / /

To respray front bumper, Lhs front fender, bannet
,both bannet hinges lhs front door.
w A
B Tocarry diagnostics check. S/N

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

3 AM 3000 -
s 3,4!:?(9 | 650

5 152.00 /

13,472.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 4822 A.

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

1  FRONT BUMPER Dista ted- S 1,902.00 v~

2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS N 1t 5 245.00 "

3 SECURINGSTRIP 'Pr¢ aie 5 60.00 7

4  LOWER CENTER GRILLE P& 5 171.00

5  LOWER CENTER CLOSING ELEMENT 3 180.00 ?

6 AIRGUIDELH vl 5 73.00 v

7 RADIATORCRILLE CwJ - 5 1,155.00 «

8  AIR GUIDE GRILLE LH Mﬁ"‘a‘ 5 118.00 «

9  GUIDE SECTION LH ’C‘J“"ya- 3 31.00 =
10 FOAMEFILLER PIECE Cnwl-d 3 107.00 «
11 REINFORCEMENTBEAM O 3 702.00~"
12 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER 3{“5 S 109.00 7
13 CAUTION SIGN STICKER ’Em 5 12.00 o
14  AIR COND SIGN STICKER 5 12.00 7
15  FRONT FENDER LH f})isdbdul- $ 665.00 7
16  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS i s 45.00~
17  CLOSING ELEMENT  pw s 4400 7
18  FRONT FENDER BRACKETLH Bk 5 31.00~"
19 FENDER DEFORMATION BRACKET LH et S 43.00 i
20  FENDER BRACKET@nY 3 27.00

SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 5,732.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 4822 A.

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21 FRONT FENDER BRACE LH T4 - 5 103.00 ©
22 WHEELSPOILERLH TM#¢ 5 63.00 "
23 STONECHIP GUARD LH N&~ 3 400"
24 WHEEL HOUSING LINERLH  Dedd 3 215.00 f |
25  WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS g 78.00
26 BONNET "i)i&'l*«»'tté- S 2,163.00 v
27  BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS ™~ ! 5 105.00 o~
28 IMPACT PROTECTION CENTER ™ 5 24,00 «
29  IMPACT PROTECTIONLH  m s 300.00 ~
30  FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER LH P ™ 5 53.00
31  FRONT FENDER COVER LH Ny g 27.00 7
32 FRONT FENDER LEDGE SMALL COVERLH floc S 20.00 °
33 LIDLOCK N A~ 5 188.00 *.
34  BONNETSTRICKER ¢ ™ s 44.00 X
35 BOWDEN CABLE »H ~ 3 50.00 %
36 LIDHINGELH/RH ML ™ 3 532.00 &
37 WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM 2+ 7~ 5 265.00 £
38 LED HEADLIGHT LH St $  6,973.00
39 HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE Deadtd 5 695.00
40  HEADLIGHT CONTROLUNIT  Qpdté - 5 657.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 12,599.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

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

a1 uFycvunperLy Z(udod 5 184.00
42 LOCKCARRIER (oo’ 5 g91.00 *~
43  LOCK CARRIER BRACKET Ak 5 118.00 ~
44  RADIATOR COOLANT A 5 133.007 C
45  A/CCONDENSOR I*¢&M™ 5 550.00 ?
46 RADIATOR  T(wlieA 5 630.00 7
47  RADIATORRUBBER BUSH o8 Mo/ 5 22.00 2
48 SEATBELT AUTOMATIC TENSIONER LH/RH ACUVAW. s 101500 <
49 SEAT BELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER Mt-te Doy s 306.00 ¥-
50  AIRBAG UNIT -STEERING WHEEL $  3,111.00~
51  AIR BAG WIRE HARNESS $ 184.00—"
52 AIRBAG UNIT- PASSENGER SIDE Mwh& : s 3,981.00~
53 SIDE AIRBAG UNIT LH s 1,378.00—
54  SIDE AIRBAG UNIT RH s  1,378.00.~
55  SIDE AIRBAG WIRE HARNESS = s 368.004"
56  CRASH SENSOR - FRONT Rolisdd s 545.@»‘;
57  AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT S 1,870.00
S8  ROOF TOP LINING ﬁi‘dﬁ"{"‘"‘}' 3 1,682.00
59  CENTRAL PROTECTION 'hb‘»u\} : s 470.00 ?
60  A-PILLAR TRIM LH V) 5 180.00 -

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS . § 19,893.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

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
61 A-PILLARTRIMRH W S 180.00
62 DASHBOARD Ttofs. 5 4,604.00 v
63 FRONT NO PLATE & SIN S 25.00 v~
64  SUNDRIES s s 500.00 . '
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 43,533.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 13,472.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 57,005.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Mett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 LKK Auto Consuitants hence nobfy
thas Repaires of e followng:
« To peaurvey Ddtoreafier Spray EINEng
« To Gauay damaged pania) Sunng reELurvey
» Parn proes ane st io confimalion
T‘ElEfax » Thad party Sorvey 402 8 “yhout Presudics” Dess
o o lagil T fCanonis) & Allowed

« Suppismentacy ey Tusl be rea iy g
s sulbmct o final BOErowal from imurEE oy

L) %
Name . Adnsn l"'“‘h Acmouietged by Repes
SEgraEnrs
Surveyed Date : ﬁ‘lﬂ\'%‘ Dot
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost i
Liability : .
we d i 0“7}’
Remarks . Nt pathenses
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual Inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

58 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 4086849
Tel 6306 2323 Fax: 6841 11683

Email Nora khai@premiumauto com.sg / claimsi@premiimauto com sg

Supplementary Estimate

35T Reg No. 18-9902d71-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PAIODIDET4201BKS
78 Shenton Way Date 10-Aug-18
#07-16 AlG Bullding Service Advisor CHANG
Singapore 079120 Pages 1ef1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SLX 4822 A
Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Quantity Description Unit Price Amount
Labours
1 To renew damaged Air cond pipings. SiN s 300.00 -
Parts
1 FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM BRACKET - LH W $ 195.00
2  REINFORCEMENT BEAM BOLT SET W~ $ 42.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LHIRH 4% 2 $ 48.00
4  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH OUTER #t ’;’*-" $ 30.00
5 LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH INNER # 5 23.00
6  LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH UPPER f - $ 10.00
7 RADIATOR SUPPORT, Ay 2 5 66.00
8 AIRCONDPIPE v 5 453.00
8  AIR COND PIPE -> CONDENSER ¥! $ 145.00
10 AIR COND PIPE -> COMPRESSOR, b~ 1 216.00
11 FRONT NOISE INS,!.JLATIDN kL~ s 49500
12  HORN-LH g~ 1 36.00
13 HORN BRACKET - LH 1~ ; 3 25.00
14  STEERING COL. COMBI SWITCH e~ | s 803.00
15 STEERING LOWER SECTION TR }n Az 5 181.00
16  AIR BAG WIRING HARNESS i L} 168.00
17 WIRING CONNECTOR We~" 5 36.00
18 D-PILLAR TRIM - LH/RH Ab~ 2 S 404,00
GRAND TOTAL $ 3,776.00
. '\ E \ '&J For Premiump Aumabalai Pta Lig
\h\=\\ L
\ - 1 F \_; 'y
/ ¢ X 3 J'
- f f___:i ,;h\

Autharised Signature




1
Premium Automobiles

585 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183
Email Nora khai@premiumauto.com sg / clams@premumauio.com 8Q

Supplementary Estimate - 2

GST Reg Mo, 19-8802271-W

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pto Lid Estimate No. PACDVOBTAIZD18/KS
78 Shenton Way Date 15-Aug-18
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor CHANG
Singapore 079120 Pages 10f1
Aftn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No 5L 4822 A
Tel: 6841 0055 | Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A4 SEDAN 20 TFSI
Quantity Description Unit Price | Amount
Parts
1 ROOF LINER GRAD HANDLE - FRONT LH/RH s 24800 d@d— 175,
ROOF LINER GRAD HANDLE - REAR LH/RH s 24800 oL ;
3  DASHBOARD AIR VENT TRIM $ 147.00 fos .~
GRAND TOTAL $ 643.00
For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
15| S'H _

ﬂ!

5\

Aulhonsed Signature



Premium Automobiles

LY Ll Roe Snygapnry A0E69S
el BAGE J22% Fav BBAI 1163

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 4822 A.
Damage Parts & Prices
5/N  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
FULINT ALIMPED 7Dk IL'i' £ | G2 00 -~
J FRCNT BUMPER EIXING PARTS | 5 14%.00 -
I OSECURING strip " $ 6000 *
Y'?. 4 LOWER CENTER CUILLE D=y 5 trio0 =
\ﬂ‘t R"‘@) LOWED CENTER CLOSING ELFMENT s ¢ L0 o0 Y
I ATH G L ‘}.\LR—& % FL1.O0D W
WALHA RN GHILLE Canal 4 - L0155 00 =~
§ Al GUIDE GRILLE (M r'““"& c 11E.0D -~
9 CADESECTION (i Deyd . 100 ="
@ FOAM FILLERPIECE (CAi—d $477 5 107,00«
1)) BEINFORCEMENT BEAN ot $ 202,00~
Qj) FRONI BUMPER 108 COVER &L—d 5 109,00~
11 CALTION SI0M STICKER .gm . 17.00 f’
fd  AIRCONDSIGNSTICKER g 12.00
IS SRONT FENDER LM "})iid'u-‘lté- 3 86500 7
o FHONT SENDER ATTACHMEN]T BARTE wa g a5 o
17  CIOSING ELEMENT  p H aa.00 “
10 FRONT FENDEN BRACKET iy el S 31.00~"
19 FENDER DEFORMATION BRACKET (b et 3 43007
20 FENUES BRECKETSRE L] 27.00 -
SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS $  5,732.00

All charges are not mclusive of G517
| wigpet Wosrum b (0K} o e owert, Mevtnsrh s (00 - Mk dgij oo
Spme gat ks are Speciel Veett



Premium Automobiles

5% 1k dose | ngaper AlHE LD

18 GARE Jird s gna) VA3
Teietax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No, SLX 4822 A,
Damage Parts & Prices
5/N  Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
FAOMNT TENDER BRACE LN \ﬂ/ 5 o500
WHEEL SPOLLEREH .u/ p 63.00 .
F1 STONECHIP GUARD LH S ¢ 44,00 :
@ WHEEL HOUSING LINER LH ?L—J" - & 215.00 -
25 WHEEL HOWPSING LINEA &TTALHMENT PARTE ~ 5 T8.00

T BONNTT Disteckts - 146300

& BONNET ATTACHMENT BaRTy ™ % 105 00—
a8 IMBECE PROTECTION CENTER M- g 24.00
J9 IMPACT PROTECTIONLH  »~ $ o000 <
30 FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER LM T 5 5300 "
11 FHONT FENDER COVER LH v $ 27.00 7
i3 FRONT FENDER LEDGE SMALL COVERLH 7 1 <0.00 1
34 UBLOCE et 5 188,00 *.
4 WONNETSTHICKER T T g 44,00 X
0 HOWUIEN CABLE  sH ~ 5 spoo *
36 LIDHINGE LM 7 RH MR 5 532.00 «
17 WINDOW SLGT SEAL WITH TRIM  ##€ 7 < 265 00 £

LED HEADLIGHT LH ' L 457100 v

MEADLICHT BowERMopULE © WY s 595.00
0]  HEADLIGHT CONTROUUNIT }Gﬁ/ < 657.00 -

SUH TOTAL SPARE PARTS © % 12,599.00

AL chaiges are oot ngligies of 51

[pa— Bty ALBE o At mertd Basnmibs (1 o b s end

gt gEely dre Special bt



Premium Automobiles

45 Uts Road 1, Singapore 408699
lal ni66 2523 Fos bE4AL 11K

Spare parts i Speoal Nett

Telefax
ial Li S
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
K@ LiEy CYUNDER LH © &7 5 184,00
42 1ock cAmrigR € 5 891.00 *~
(43 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET A $ 118,00 ~
44 RADIATOR COOLANT Mo 5 133.00 7
45 A/ CONDENSOR s 550,00 7
a6 RADIATOR | 5 630.00 =
47 RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH < 22.00 2
AR SEAT BELT AUTOMATIC TENSIONER LH / RH ﬂtﬁm&"'- ¢ 191200 <
{@; SEAT HBELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER Mt nter s 306.00 ¥
50 AIRBAG UNIT -STEERING WHEEL s 311n00~
51 AIR BAG WIRE HARNESS ?'1 H 184,00~
52 AIRBAG UNIT- PASSENGER SIDE A’. '&Wjd - s 198100~
53 SIOF AIRBAG UNIT LH s 1,378.00—"
54 SIDE AIRBAG UNIT RH ] 1,378.00
55  SIDE AIRBAG WIRE HARNESS s 368.00,.~
S6  CRASH SENSOR - FRONT 8 545,00 nf_;.
§7  AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT = 5  1.870.00
58 ROOF TOP LINING cf-”*\""“é s 1,682.00 v
56 CENTRAL PROTECTION 7 5 a70.00 7
60) A-PILLARTRIMLH * S 5 180,00 ©
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS . _S_19,893.00
All charges are not inclusive of 651
begperl Aermnrks (OK] = Apjwoved. Besmaiks (A1 = Hob appeeved



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Smgapore 400GYS
Iel 63662323 Fav BB4A1 | 163

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 4822 A,
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N _ Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
"oV APARTRIMRH | A s 180.00 *
62  pasHepaRD  Yeiw 5 4,604.00 v
63 FRONTNOPLATE Sk SN 1500 v~
64 SUNDRIES * s 500.00 |
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 43,533.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 13,472.00
GRAND TOTAL § 57,005.00
All charges are not inclusve of GST.
Ll Pormiaibs 10K & Appioosed, Rpma by o o B approeid

Sodee (it are Special Nt




Premium Automobiles

5% L Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax  GBA1 1183

Telefax

6, Ay Coagilligli HNch notily

i Repaser ol me foliossty

» By ofpiwey Deduaiie 30005 g
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a ln Pt -'-u:!uloﬂil,nm--d

 Gupgsrhinary gy mastd B vl B
=yttt o bt mmﬂllmlmﬂm

Name ; Adnsa M"t gmwwm'”
[

Surveyed Date ; O “ﬂ‘\"ﬁ [istn
Authorised Date :
Excess Cost :
Liability : 0

T
Remarks : pat ptbanses ,
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle

Should we require furthed labour charges and spare parts in the
pragress of repair, we shall infarm you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Narah Khai at

Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu

Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant




Premium Automobiles

o8 Lk Rayad 1, %l I et AU
led  Fadls JA2A Foaw BRAL 11HBA

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 4822 A.

Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
al LIFY LYLINDER L1y . 5 184 DO
a7 LOH ¥ T ARRIER M;d“*!‘ 5 Bl 00 o
41 100K CARRIEA BRAUKE] Bal 5 118.00 7~
A RADIATOR COOLANT A 5 13300 “
a5 A CONDENSOR 5 L50.00 7

AL RADIATOR H,/'w ¢ 630.00 7

47 RADIATOR RUBKEER BUSH 5 2200
Ak EEAT BEL T AUTOMATIC TENSIONER LH 7 RH ﬂ;fi\d‘(ﬁl 5 |, 512.00 ~”
a4 SEAT BELTHEIGHT ADJUSTER Nt ate 5 306 00 *
60 AIRBAG UNIT -STEERING WHEEL 5 111100~
S1 0 AR BAG WIRE HARNESS .ﬂ 5 184.00 ="
G2 AIRBAG UNIT- PASSENGER SIDE Ai&“dd 5 1,881.00 =
%1 SIOE AIRRAC UNIT LH 5 1,378 00—
G4 S10E ATRBAG LINTT RH 4 1,378.00
5% SIHE AIRBAG WIRE HARNESS 5 168 00
46 CRASH SENSGR - FRONT 5 545.00 ="
L1 AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT . < 1.870.00 /,
SH  ROOF TOP LINING {WM\”""‘!‘ 5 1.682.00 ¥
5% CENTRAL PROTECTION 7 g 470,00
60 A-PHLAR TRIMLH 3 5 180.00 b

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 19,893.00

All charges are not inclusive of LS1

| eyl wprmaies R Appinn‘-ﬂ Ravvwar e LR) « Mol apppiovied

Soare paat by e Speeial Myt



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel ; 5366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate 1 Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : 63862323

Fax No *  BB411183
Reference t PA/ODIOBT4/201B/KS
Date . 1-Aug-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name 1 Ms. Susan Tan Suan Ping
Address *  Bik 3D upper Boon Keng Road
#13-852
Singapore 384003
Telephone . HP +65 97478027
Type of Claim :  Own Damage claims
Policy No. : 1800030850
Vehicle No : SLX 4822 A
Model Code :  Audi A4 SEDAN 20 TFSI
Model | Year :  Mar-18
Engine No : CVK 056188
Chassis No v WAUZZZF4JA121847
Mileage 1 2251 KM
Date In : 30-Juk1B
Liability S
Excess Cost : -
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 28-Jul-18

Place of Accident :  RIVER VALLEY RD CROSS JUNCTION



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Aoad 1. Singapore 403699
Tel - 6386 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLX 4822 A.

Estimated
SN Nature of Jobs Charges

Surveyor's
Recommadation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights,homs, fog lamps,outside temperature sensor SN 3§ 480.00
and headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To remove and transfer aircon

condensor radiator,additional radiator, electrical fans and

control unit. To carry out vacuum/regas and to pressurise SN $ 100000
cooling system

To remove center console, dashboard, instrument paneis
and clusters. Renew both frontal airbag,slip ring, Transfer
3 qld fittings. Renew seat belts and control unit.pillar SN § 360000
trims, roof lining, both curtain air bags and central
protection. Reinstall all parts removed,

To dismantle Ihs front door panel trim. To remave and
install Ihs wing mirror assy SN 3§ 300.00

§ 1.000.00

S 1,600.00

SUB TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES I 5,380.00

5 §,080.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ui Road 1, Singapore 408898
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax :BB41 1183

Telefax
Estimat r Charges e SLX
Estimated Surveyor's
S/N Mature of Jobs Charges Recommedation
cff s 5,080.00
To dismantie and renaw front bumper, |hs front fender,
Ihs headlight and bonnet. Renew front lock carrier and 500,00
. align to position. Re-organise front crash management $ 4500 J %
components. Reinstall all parts removed.
To respray front bumper, |hs front fender, bonnet both
7 bonnet hinges Ihs front door § 30000 3 g
8 Added labour - see attached 10 Aug 18 3 300.00 5 300.00
0 To carry diagnostics check SN & 192.00 s 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 1377200

3 10,222.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408653
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 4822 A.

e Pa rices
S/N___ Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1  FRONT BUMPER $ 180200 § 1,521.60
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 3 245.00
3  SECURING STRIP $ 60.00
4 LOWER CENTER GRILLE 3 171.00 $§ 136.80
5 LOWER CENTER CLOSING ELEMENT 5 180.00 $ 143.60
6 AIRGUIDELH ] 73.00 § 57.84
7 RADIATOR GRILLE s 116500 § 924.00
B  AIR GUIDE GRILLE LH s 116.00 § 84.00
8 GUIDE SECTION LH $ 3100 § 24.56
10  FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 107.00 § 85.20
1 REINFORCEMENT BEAM 5 70200 $ 561.60
12 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER $ 108.00 § 87.20
13 CAUTION SIGN STICKER $ 12.00 § 9.28
14 AIR COND SIGN STICKER 5 1200 § 4.88
15  FRONT FENDER LH 5 665.00 § 532.00
16 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 45.00
17 CLOSING ELEMENT $ 4400 § 34.56
1B FRONT FENDER BRACKET LH 5 3100 § 24.16
19  FENDER DEFORMATION BRACKET LH ] 43.00 § 34.16
20  FENDER BRACKET $ 27.00 § 21.60
SUB- TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 573200 $ 4,297.04

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (0K} = Approved, Remarks (X} = Nol approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 4822 A.

Dam Prices
S/N___ Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
ct 3 4.297.04
21 FRONT FENDER BRACE LH 3 103.00 § 82.40
22 WHEEL SPOILER LH 5 63.00 § 50.16
23 STONECHIP GUARD LH 3 4400 § 34.56
24  WHEEL HOUSING LINER LH $ 21500 § 171.60
25 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS § 78.00
26  BONNET 5 216300 $ 1,730.40
27 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 105.00
28 IMPACT PROTECTION CENTER 5 2400 § 18.88
29 IMPACT PROTECTION LH 3 30000 $ 18.88
30 FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER LH 5 53.00
31 FRONT FENDER COVER LH 3 2700 § 21.04
32 FRONT FENDER LEDGE SMALL COVER LH $ 2000 § 15.36
33 LIDLOCK 5 188.00
34 BONNET STRICKER 5 44.00
35 BOWDEN CABLE 3 50.00
36 LID HINGE LH / RH 5 532.00
a7 WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM 5 265.00
38 LED HEADLIGHT LH s 697300 § 5,578.40
39  HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE 5 83500 § 555.60
40 HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT 3 657.00 § 525.60
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 12,599.00 § 13,099.92
All charges are nol inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Nol approved

Spare parts are Special Netl.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408638
Tel . 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 4822 A.

Damage Parts & Prices
SI/N _ Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
c 5 13,099.92

41 LIFY CYLINDER LH 3 18400 § 147.20
42 LOCK CARRIER b Bo1.00 § 712.80
43 LOCK CARRIER BRACKET 5 118.00 § 94.00
44 RADIATOR COOLANT -] 13300 § 106.24
45 AJC CONDENSOR 3 §50.00
48 RADIATOR 3 63000 § 503.60
47 RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH 3 22.00
48 SEAT BELT AUTOMATIC TENSIONER LH / RH 5 191200 § 1,529.60
48  SEAT BELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER 5 306.00 $§ 244.80
50  AIRBAG UNIT -STEERING WHEEL 5 311100 § 2,488.80
51 AIR BAG WIRE HARNESS & 184.00 § 147.20
52  AIRBAG UNIT- PASSENGER SIDE 5 398100 § 3,184.80
53 SIDE AIRBAG UNIT LH 5 1,378.00 § 1,102.40
54  S|DE AIRBAG UNIT RH 5 137800 5 1,102.40
55 SIDE AIRBAG WIRE HARNESS 3 368.00
56 CRASH SENSOR - FRONT 5 54500 § 436.00
57 AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT § 1,870.00 § 1.496.00
58 ROOF TOP LINING 5 168200 § 1,345.60
59 CENTRAL PROTECTION - 47000 § 376.00
60  A-PILLAR TRIM LH 5 180.00 § 143.60

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 19,893.00 § 28,260.96

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legand : Remarks (OK) = Approved. Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 4822 A.

Damage Parts & Prices

S/IN___ Parts Description SINETT REMARKS

5 28,260.96

61 A-PILLAR TRIM RH 5 180.00 § 143.60
62 DASHBOARD 5 460400 § 3,683.20
63 FRONT NO PLATE SIN § 2500 $ 25.00
64 Added parts - see attached 10-Aug-186 s J476.00 § 2,750.08
66 Added parts - see attached 15-Aug-18 s 4027.00 S 3,221.60
&7 SUNDRIES 5 500.00 § 71.76
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 51,036.00 § 38,156.20
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 13,772.00 § 10,222.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 64,808.00 § 48,378.20

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved. Remarks (X) = Mol approved
Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408692
Tel 8366 2323 Fax:B6841 1183
Emall. Nora khak@premiumauto com sg / claims@pramiumaute. com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

G5T Reg No_ 18-8802271-W

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Estimate No. PAJOD/OETA/Z018/KS
78 Shentan Way Data 10-Aug-18
JHDTJE AIG Building Service Advisor CHANG
Singapore 079120 Pages 1of1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept {Regn No SLX 4822 A
Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi Ad SEDAN 20 TFSI
Quantity | ] Description UnitPrice = Amount
Labours
1 To renew damaged Air cond pipings. $ 30000 $ 300.00
Parts
1 FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM BRACKET - LH 5 19500 § 156.00
2 REINFORCEMENT BEAM BOLT SET S 4200 5 3232
3 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH/RH 5 4800 3 38.24
4 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH OUTER -] 3000 5 2382
5 LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH INNER -] 2300 5 18.40
6 LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH UPPER 5 1000 § 7.68
7 RADIATOR SUPPORT g B66.00 | § 26.24
a AlR COND PIPE 5 453.00 § J62.40
9 AlR COND PIPE - CONDENSER § 14500 | § 115.60
10  AIR COND PIPE -» COMPRESSOR $ 218.00 5 172.40
11 FRONT NOISE INSULATION 5 48500 § 366.00
12 HORN-LH § 3600 § 28.24
13 HORN BRACKET - LH - 2500 § 19.84
14 | STEERING COL. COMBI SWITCH 5 80300 § 72200
15 |STEERING LOWER SECTICN TRIM L 18100 5 144,80
16 |AIR BAG WIRING HARNESS ] 168.00 § 134.00
17 |WIRING CONNECTOR ] 3600 5 28.80
18  |D-PILLAR TRIM - LH/RH . ] 40400 § 321.20
Parts s 147600 5 2,750.08
~ Labour s 300.00 § 300.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 377600 § 3.050.08
For Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

T Aumorsed Sgnature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408690
Tel 6365 2323 Fax. 8841 1183
Emall Mora khaif@ipremiumauto. com.sg / claims@premiumauto com.sg

Supplementary Estimate - 2

GST Reg No. 18-8802271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.
78 Shenlon Way Date
#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor
Singapore 079120 Pages
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No
Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model No
Quantity| Description

Parts

1 ROOF LINER GRAD HANDLE - FRONT LH/RH
2 ROOF LINER GRAD HANDLE - REAR LH/RH
3 DASHBOARD AIR VENT TRIM

4 Curtain air bag LHS/RHS L-Eﬁ.'f.-.a’f&i .

GRAND TOTAL

PAODMATAZOTAKS
15-Aug-18

CHANG

1af1

SLX 4822 A

Audi A4 SEDAN 20 TFS!

| UnitPrice |  Amount
$ 248.00 § 198.40
s 248.00 | § 198,40
5 147.00 5 117.60
5 338400 5§ 2707.20

'$ 402700 §  3,221.60

For Premium Automobiles Pla Lid

= Aulhorsed Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax ' 6841 1183

Telefax

Name :
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note *  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shentom Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khail@premiumauto.com.sg
Artn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLX 4822 A PA/ODVORT4/2018'MAS
16 April 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLX 4822 A, Audi A3 Sedan 2.0 TFSI

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle. no. SLX 4822 A, claimant.
Ms. Tan Suan Ping, Susan please find the related document per antached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85013684 — 8851,764.67
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
pavment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
67689911,

Regards

This i1s a computer-generated document. No signature 1s required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - SEX 4822 A

from
Telaphone +635-
Telafax +§5-
EMail

Qur departmant
Our Ral

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Aulomoblles Pte Lic
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 8471 3733

Sarvice & Parts Cantres
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408688
Telephone (B5) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Mugnfi Curvirn BinigagsiTe Abpasngrs Lervsie Cante UtH Yeryun Camibew Customer Tervee
0 Bl v Wi I8 e el LAY Ty SR lanp domes e g 1L
oy T by 1 B ™ we “waun
i '|illn""r"“EI|-i o it :.HH 1 NBW 1 ruspt— zar el S g
Page | 14239 BST lll. Mo, 199902271M
Invoice: ABSR13684 Rocount: ABRE (T L
AIG RSIA PACIFIC INSLURAMCE PTE LTD A1 OS1A PACIFIC INSURRMCE BTE LTD
WOTOR CLAIN DEPT Date ¢ I/R4/2013 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AlE BUILDING AlE BUILDING
T8 SHENTON WAY Drder @ SLEABZER 78 SHENTIN WY
Wi-lE wr-e
EINSRPORE A73120 0TD129 Terw ¢ W SINGRPORE 073129
| Regn Mo.: SLE4E22RA IV I72290 Regn Date: 28/03/2018 Mileage: 2251 HIP No.: 19320
Model: A% SEDAN 2.0 TFGI SURADE (NAW, Chassis: WAUZTIF41JRIZISAT  Engine: CVK 856183 Depts U
VEE No. s
You have been assisted by 1= UB-Jiayee (3
] |
| Deladls Oty Unil Price Aot
S | SUBLET | n: s0 L@ | =5
TO SUPPLY VEHMICLE MUMEBER PLRTE
8 RODYHORK L1 480, 0o 1.0 480, R
TO REMOVE OMD TRANSFER FRONT WIRE MARNESS
FOR HERDLIGHT, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE |
TEMPERATURE SENSOR, HERDLIGHT WAGHER AND
FRONT PORKING ALD.
5 | BODYWORN M1 1000, 00 1.8 1,000.00

| 10 FEMOVE AND TRANSFER AIRCON CONDENSER,
| | ARDIATOR, ADDITIONAL RADIATOR, ELECTRICA. FRMS
AND CONTROL UNTT. TO CRRRY OUT VACUUN/REGRS |
AND TO ERESSURTSE COOLING SYSTEM |
5 | BODYWORK M 3680, 00 100 3,600, 00
TO REMOVE CENTRE CONGOLE, DAGHBOARD), INGTRUMENT
PRNEL AND CLUSTERS. RENEM BOTH FRONTAL RIFBAG,
AND SLIP RING. TRANGFER OLD FITTINGS, RENEW SEAT
BELTS, CONTROL UNIT,PILLAR TRIN, RODF LINING,
BOTH CURTAIM ATRBASS AND CENTRE PROTECTION,

Sub-Total

™ GST

Grand Total
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Al Capien Bingagsre Bpnangra keiveie Lentre Ul Jarvbin Carikie CUNIDET Tarvla

M R P N0 A iwsre o S 4 LA S by dgmee 1 e IXI0
 Pajamee 3 Feapoes | VR e s L R FEL]
e | s
Page £ 1ME8 BST Reg. Mo, 19992271

Invoice: 85813684 Bccount: PBME [T ]l
AlG RSIR PRCIFIC INSLRAMCE PTE LTD AlG ASIA PACIFIC TNSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIN DEDT Date ¢ 1D/B4/ERIS MOTOR CLAIN DERT
ALG BUILDING A1E BUILDING
TH SHENTON WRY Order @ SLYARZER T8 SHENTON WaY
W7-1E W7-16
SINGRPORE 073120 @70120 Term : B SINGAPORE a79129
Reon Me.: SLESBZ2A (V37220 Regn Dates E8/03/2910 Mileager 2251 WIF Mo.: 19329
Model: A4 SEDAN 2.@ TFS1 GWSADE (MAY, Chassis: WAUTTIF41IAIZ194T Engine: CVK @561E9 Dept: U
VER No.:
You have been assisted by = UB-Jiayes {33 )

Details Oy Unit Prnce Amaunt

FEINSTALL ALL PARTS REWOVED
S | BODYWORK N 000, 09 L@ 30N
T0 DTSHANTLE AND AENEW FRONT BUMPER.LMS FRONT
FENDER, LHS WERDLTGHT AND BOMNET.RENEW FRONT
LDCH CARRIER AND AL1GN TO POSITION. REDRGANISE
FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPOMENTS. REINSTALL

Gl PARTS REMOVED
S | BODYMORK M: 1650, 0 1.8 1LESh. @
10 RESPRAY FRONT BLMPER, LWE FRONT FENDER
AN BOMMET
S | EODYWORM L 2.8 L.e 12.n
T0 CARRY DUT DIRGNOSTIC CHEDH
g | BODYWIRK M N 1. M. R
70 WENEM DRMAEED ALR COND PIPINGS.
I | REMBESTTOS Vs SEAT BELT (TECH Less el 1.0 e W Te4. B0
I | RENRESTTRE V04 SEAT BELT (TECHI Less Bele Lm . TeA. B
1 | REMdBGs=MD AIFBAE (TEDH Less Do 1. 8. 3, 164,80
I | FEMSEATCL 1K SIERIMEAE (TECHI Less foin LW 1376, 8 | P A
Sup-Total
—
T GST |
Grand Total |
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Al Ceprtre Singagsmee Apeandra et Tante UM Sarvuan Canire CusTnmar fereom
N Alrmeee ) Gt 200 Rjwamremn buad B L e | by A T W TS
.::1.:;': -i-IH F#as :':-:;::: .:;-“EJ].] I HE - ELLY HUDIEI:E’ .::I:-"'I -‘i'.lf'l""'—"i\-::-'.l!"'i:
Sl Teietas 10 ST L TR T T tl“m. huwl“
Page 3 1429 BST Reg. Mo. 1599822T1M
Invoice: B5013684 Recounts ABE (T ]}
RIG ASIA PRACIFIC IMBURANCE PTE LTD AIE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM BEPT Date & 1D/MA/2RIS MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
RIE BUILDING AlE BUILDING
70 SHENTDN WRY Order ¢ SLIARR2N T8 SHENTON WRY
WT-l& W7-16
| SINGAPORE 079120 073128 Term : R SINGAPORE 073129
Regn Mo.: SLYABZA (v T7220) Regn Date: 28/03/2818 Mileage: E251 NIP Me.: 19320
Modelt A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFET BU2ADE (MAV, Chassis: MAUTTIF&1IA121947 Engine: CVK 056169 Dept: U
| 058 Mo, 1
You have been assisted by - UB-Jiayee (133 1)
- | —
Detnils ty Linit Pnce | Amaunt
P | ResiSBag2sy SIDERIRBAG (TECHI Less e 1. ie.e e
| REME9ISSSM | FUSE LNIT (TEDW) Less fems 1,00 MR | e
I | PABMMGETZISD IR0 LINING (TEDH Less feln .09 L’ 143,60
1 | RBMOBETZ34D 1RO LINING (TEDH) Less o= .8 inm® 143,69
I | FEBMEESTORIH 24R DASHBORED (TECH) Less 02l L. 5G4, 00 R )
I | RESRBIGTAIAK IATR) I3%) COOLANTRIP Less Dol .o [44.50 1568
I | DRBURBIETAZRP IRIR) (GR) COOLANTRIR Less B2 L 2155 172,48
I | AeuessI2z9 (AIR) (SH) CLIP(13/08 Less 2 L. 24.80 19,84
T | RBMRTSISI2 4PN (AR (SKITRIN(1Z/08) Less R LR 181, | 144,80
1| Acagmyse2 (RTR} [SHIHOUSING 113/ Less 022 (] 167,50 13N
LY | ABWSEETASE 1RO @352/ (VOR) (BERILIN L#ss 220 1.8 =N 16160
I | PRBWSBET2AER 1RO WG392/ (VOR) {GERILIN Less Q2 L =N 16160
T | RBN281935A EPS IR ISK) AIR VENT 116 Less el .08 4. | 117,68
| I | RBNSBETHOAHIRD @BE396/ (V) (BER) INFET Less @22 . ] 1682 . 1, 3568
T | RBuRSARSYIADERS AlRBAG Less e LN e | Ll
1 | PAMRSTISETD HARMESS Less el LW 164, W LY |
T | REWNSBUTHIG (RTR) (ERIRIABAG (20, Less Qe 1.0 1FR. 1,353.60
I | RBUSEBETCE (RTR) {SRYATABAG (20, @ Less e L 1632, 1,353.60
Sub-Total
79 GET
 E— —
Grand Tatal

Customes




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Clstormar

Al Cepirn Vinganses Bl wasnibra Teiwsle Tonire Mim Yarviin Cerrire T Smrvicn
A hpases p bl M s s Im!&mi INUDIM"M IJHJI.JE
:4::-'?:-:—1-1!&:.:_': 1':: ::ﬂ“r:] " MH:— MT:I:;!H::-HM—MIIH:?“.:
‘Bage - 4 HNIEY s sxnoan GST RegeeMe. V9OREETIM
Thvaice: BSOI36B4 T Pecount: ARRE (7 W
AlG AS1R FACIFIC INSURRNCE PTE LTD AIG ASTA PRCIFIC TNEURAMCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT Date : 10/B4/2019 MOTOR CLAIN DERT
AIG BUILDING ALG BUILDING
T8 SHENTOM WY Order : SLIARZZR T8 SHENTON WAy
-6 WT-1é
SINGFURE @79120 aTSiEd Ters 1t M SINGPORE 87915
= =
Regn Me.: SLEAB22A (V37230 Regn Date: 28/03/2018 Rileage: 2251 WIP Me.: 19329
Model: A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFEI BK2ADE (MAY, Chassiss BAUTTIF4LJRIZ1T Engine: CVE 056189 Depti U
VSE No.:
You have bees sesisted by :- UB-Jiayes {3 )
e i — —
Dt il Oty Unit Price Amdum
1| @ Al3REml : COOLANT ADDITIVE (CHE = AW A 106, 24
1 | RBMRESIESIA IFT GATLLE Less detn .00 1155. 08 N
T | REMSALTTIA HERDL T Less B2 L B973.00 5,570, 40
U | PEMQER| 1050 FENDER Less o 1.W GES. B 2w
¥ | NBueasIAaTH SOOILER Less Qo L. B2 Sh1E
¥ | AEMRBEIREIE BAFFLE Less o . LE-N I%. N
1| ABMREZLITIA MHEEL HOLS Less 220 Lo | 245 171.68
I | ABMRSATRA! COVER Less @20 Lw N 8.2
Y| reuReRTell PLATE Less dcin LW 7.5 LE
T | RBMRIZIESIAK RADIATOR Less @22 Le =95 SO B0
T | RENRSESTM CRARRIER Less fete LR MLm 7.8
1| feMdaaTTSeR FORM INSER Less @i LW 86. R 85.29
T | RBuesITLIS ERACRET Less fetn L . ™ SE1.E0
I | ARSI HoaD Less @203 W 2le3. N 1,734
X | ABMBSOTOESD BRU  COVER Less B2 1.0 1.0 | 1LSRLE0
I | FBMgEETTAS CTOVER Less fein LW 19.22 | 15.36
I | AN 99345301 POP-RIVET Lass D2 T.00 .20 E.72
| 1 | REMBADTIZM SUPPORT Less Do Lw 2% 19,12
Sub-Total |
% GST |
Grand Total |
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Al Canrs Singapers delpaanirs Sarvies Cetvtre LHsl Bawuiaw Canimm Cunlminer Yeavicn
_!'Lu-_:um _'Iln-um.nhu A L W | vy kjmmerme I-Ii: :L-:II
m;:ﬂui-i an "2':: iTH':JH Im HUDI l---I--l“;'l'tll:-l"\l'ﬁﬂ"l""l-I'H'u’:"l'-.:!".l-i
P I elye wmwn [ , Mos A999R2ETIM
Page 5 19 BST Reg. Ne. 199902271M
Invaice: ASRI3EEA Boooont: GBORE (T L]l
AIG ASIA PRCIFIC INSURGMCE PTE LTD AIG ASIR PRCIFIC INSURANCE BTE LTD
| MOTOR CLAIN DEPT Date © 10/84/201% WOTOR CLAIN DEPT
| RIG BUILDING AlS BUILDING
70 SHENTON MAY Order § SLIAG2R T8 SHENTON WAY
W16 W7-16 |
| SINGRPORE 073120 973120 Term 1+ N SINGAPORE 073120 |
Regn No.: SLxeBe2R (v J7220) Regn Date: 28/02/2018 Mileage: 2251 WP Ne.: 19329
Model: AA SEDON 2.9 TFE] BMAADE (MAY, Chassis: MAUIIIF41JA121947 Engine: CUN @SE129 Dept: U
¥SE Mo.
You have besn assisted by 1= UB-Jiaym (38 )
Dhetaila Oty Linlt Price Aot
1| newmserin SUPPORT Less 0201 LW nw | 1%
1 | RBNDE21AGT BRACKET Less 0208 LN E W | 2416
T | ABMBE214ET RACKET Less 0ol .00 em .16
Y | neueR2147) BRACKET Less B2 .0 2n.00 21.60
Y| ABMRROS29! MOLNTING Less Boms 100 2.0 2624
1 | nesessyiasc SUPRORT Less o .00 103, M B2. 49
L | ABMeseT2A3 BUIDE Less o 1.0 nn 24.%
! ARSI BRACKET Less 8098 1.8 195,00 156. 00
1| AaRI2iETIA AIR DUCT Less 0ot | 9,60 7.68
Y| ReMe121763 AIR DUCT Less B20e L. 7.3 57. 84
1| PmEsTALS Adjuster Lass dedt a0 | 15300 244,00
1| REWBB21091 PLATE Less 02 1,08 a W%
i | AOWREZ 3125 DROTECTION Less e 1. e 18,88
T | newes23126 PROTECTION Less 820t L0 2.6 | 16, B8
| neusacesalc COVER Less 02 Lo | B3 | M
Y | DARGSSTEOTH DTE  MDLE Less 898 20 | 148 194, |
| RBLABETZTS oLIp Less 40N 1000 e | 68 |
Y| ABMBESIAZIE 99 STOMEBUARD Less 2 L0 | 3. 3,5
| |
Sub-Total i
% GST
Grand Total

Customas
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Aamhl Curvtre Tingagay Ay wavidra Swrwicn Covilre Uil Frruiin Tomilin Cwitome Tedidn
._'lm.u-u--n.-e :'iuu-.-?nh:.! U s e e T — = :.:tur:
\:E:-iw :: :.,::T: :1:. :T‘Tui:: gﬁ n.; Un Ilu — l.-.:;mu-.-rimruumu.mn:'_rr.l-!
Page B 14129 GST Reg. Me. 19990227IH
Invojcer BSO13EE4 Becounk: ANRE (T Ll
| AI6 ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD RIE ASIA PRCIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT Date ¢ 10/BA/2019 MOTOR CLAIN DEPT
AlG BUILDING RIE BUILDINE
TH SHENTON WRY Order 3 SLIABSDR T8 SHENTON WY
WT-18 w-e
SINSAPORE @79120 070129 Term o+ 3 SINPORE BT9129
| Regn Mo.: SLEAB22A (V0  T722D) Regn Date: 2870372018 Mileage: 2251 HIP Moot 19328
Model: A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFR] BM2ADE (NAY, Chassis: MAUZITFA1JA121947 Engine: TV 256189 Dept: U
VER Mo, :
You have been assisted by 1= UB-Jiayes 13
i
Dt ails Qty Linit Price Amount
—_— —— — —_— —_
¢ | AKSeSIE | BLT Less 228 2m | L% oW
1 | DERRasTERT) OTH HANDLE Less B 1. 124,08 99.29
1 | PRERBESTLEAD DTA @R6395/ (U0R) (GER) W Less o .08 124. @ 95,20
T | resedlerzsg | PIFE Less Roim L0 SLm =R
1 | RSUBSRTEAIE 989 BRILL Less 22 1L 117.9 2.0
I ABWeSATEA3 %P4 GRILLE Less Qo LR 7.0 136.80
1 RBMBESIETS SPOILER Lass 82 Lw 29.% 23.%
I | REWRTESTTS BRACKET Less 22n .8 518 §.08
I | REM@TSSIONA CYLINDER Less ol 1. (84, .20
I | ReMITE9ES1 SENGOR Less @20 o cre. 5 436.0
1| PeXTTT40 COMMNECTOR ( MHITE 1 Less B2 Aw 5.8 28. B
I | REuM18515A STICKER Less @22 1.0 6.10 & B8
I | RENNIS2MM PLATE Lees B2 i.W 1.6 9.28
T | AAMROTI29 ATRY IS SHITIHIL 9 Less @2 1.N e 2.m
I | PEMRTSOESSF MOOLLE Lezs Qo i.a I6Te. W 1,450
I | AEuRi2l2acsnR AIR DUCT Less @i lL.w a8 18.40
| ABMaaTTTI BRACKET Less @2 LW 117.9 .M
I | PANROTITTRD CTRL INIT Less B LR E57. 55.60
- - o N Sub-Total
 —
7% GST
e —
Grand Total

Customar
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Al Carrtre Tingagers Ajwssvidra Serwecn Carlie Ui Seryisw Camimm Cuwtpier Getevdn
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€11

Page 7 14:29 BST Reg. Mo. 1999022TIM
Invpice: ESR13684 Fccount: PBRE [T ]|
| ATG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTDR CLAINM DERT fate @ 1R/DA/2DNG MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIE BUILDING AIE BUILDING
78 SHENTDN WY Order @ SLEABZSR 78 SENTON kY
HW7-16 n7-16
SINGAPORE @73129 0THID Tern SINGAPORE #7129
Rege Mo.: SLEABZEA (v T7220) fegn Date: 2A/N0/2018 Mileage: 2251 HIP No.: 19309
MWodel: A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFS] BUPADE (MAV, Chassis: MOUZTIF41JAL21947 Engine: CUK 835189 Dept: U
VBB Mo,
You have besn sssisted by - UB-Jizyes {3
| Dartaily Oty Lintl Price Amount
| APPSMISTOBIN POMER MO Less @2  Le £34. 50 5. 60
I | ReWssIEs HOM Less @50 1. 5.3 a2
I | W 3T RIET Less QS EN ] “n 224
I AN e23al WIT Less dom W [ B LE
1| LSS TRPE ( TECHI Less o 1. ‘ Ik B 29,44
I | AN LNGE2RS BOLT Less @ A iLm 18,72
Y| 91178401 BOLT Less B2 “e | 15 .2
Y| REMREET24 EROTECTION Less Q2w 1.8 | 23.60 16. 88
|
Parks 38, 131.28 Sub-Total | 48 30,28
Labeur X P
Sublet  10,247.00 [ % GST 3,386.47
Menis e (- :
K o e é;j = F?‘ ol Grand Total | 51,764.67
s i -' s
Received by For b on behalf of

Customes

Bregius Autesobiles Pte Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlLG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SLX 4822 A

PA/ODVOST4 2012 TW
20 September 2018

|
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Make & Model s Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI
Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZFAITAI 2194 F

Vehicle Regn Mo, : SLX 4822 A

Vehicle Mileage : 2351 KM
Viehicle Owner : Ms Tan Suan Ping, Susan
Certificate No : 1800030850
Poliey Excess : Waived
Accident Date : 29/072018
Place : River Valley Road Cross Junction
Repair Cost : $ 51,747
WIFP No. - 19320
Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

F --\‘I.
\ —
F'-'\_. f - -._IJ_.
Owner / Insured Signature {
Time
Date \G (G {f ¥

INSCHARGE VOUCHER= ANG - S1X 4822 &

froem
Telephone +85-
Telafax  +85
Mabile *§5-
Our deparimant
Your Claim Ref
Our Rl

Date

lotal pages

Premium Aulomablies Pre Lid
Showroom

P Leng Kee Road

Singapore 152080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cantres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 4086890
Telephons (65) 6366 2323
Telefax  (65) 6841 1183



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
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TAN SUAN PING, SUSAN
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder : TAN SUAN PING SUSLIAN (CHEN XUANBING, SLISAN Vehicla No. : SLX4B274
Period of insurance : 28 Mar 2018 To 27 Mar 2018 Palicy No., : 1800030850
Englne No. : CVKDSE185 Endorsement No.

Chassis No, : WAUZZEHUME!&!T Issued Date : 29 Mar 2018
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case !H_l:lllf'l_fd | Est Subimitted {_Aﬂ] Assigned | &elj Rt |Ad) Submitted ina Auth'ed Status
(02 Aug 2018 | |01 Aug 2018 ; Pending for Survey
Main 1105 | pres ‘ﬂ"mmm"'“ | “v:’l:tulﬂ e
it Ady Mat_| ; Cancel Case |

Claim Details

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS i [[Created by insurer)

Insured: | TAM SUAN PING, SUSAN, 10: S7247451A, Tel +6537478027, Emaili SPTSUSAN, TANGYAHOD, COM

Vehicle Reg, | _ |29/07/2018 08:00 - :53

No. SLX4aB22A " | [4 Manths and 1 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ]

Claim Type: | DD / 761642556856 7 1A00030B5 (Comprehanshe)

I Excess: 530.00

Repairer Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Uts Road 1, 408659 Ubl - Tel: E76E9828/8827/9511

Handling | AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (§G) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 ... [Handied by Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina)

Ingurer: | MimiZarina. DallyAmn2aig.com

Adjuster | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel 6256-3561 ... [Handlsd by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 13/08/2018]

3::"““ TAN SUAN FING, SUSAN (45 | Female) , NRIC; ST2AT451A,  Tel; +659747B02T Emadl: SPTSUSAN_TANGYARDO.COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |

« AIG_SG{IB/DA/2018): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved [S356489.00) - SLX4822A - Claim Handler: Dally Amri...
s AIG_SG (15/08/2018): Alert = Ad] Mandate Maintained - SLX4822A - Cialm Handier: Dally Amri, Mimi Zari...

« AIG_SG (07/UB/2018): SLX4B22A / OD / 29/07/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

s AlG_SG (01/0B/2018); Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5§47173.00) - SLX4822A - Claim Handler: Dally Amri..
-

AlG_SG (02/08/2018): SLX4822A / OD / 29/07/2018 / Coverage & Excess update

|mmmmrﬁn{n§ view Al | Search Tasks | Create new Task | weu||
Due Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject Handler  Assigned By  Completed On  Created On  Donm? |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 2/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLX4822A (76164255685G)
oD
Jul 29 2018 8:20AM
[TAN SUAN PING, SUSAN]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page | of 5

Uplsad Decuments | Uptsad Photos. | Compose New Letter | Upined video | uph-um| View [View in Browser| v
video | i oo L &2
Ho l”ﬂll& - IPI:'_MEM_MMII_HII Ftl'l.lﬂ{l.!_l] Thumbnail| Print
1 30/07/18 12:51 immmmj_ © | Losd mpa
Assessment Reports 1 per pags E =]
Mo FII'II1I::E.':I cn LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbmaki | Print
1 'nmmauu Adjuster Immadiate Advice © | oaarH

2 15/0M1E 1108 | Adjuster Immediate Advice s Losd HTM

3 18/08/181717 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Laad HIM
rrmufimw o (perpage (]|
No | Relabel/Reorder | LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 OWOB/1B 1D:54 | General View - @ | oeawc | A
3 02/08/18 10:54 | Odometer Reading 0 | Loaeirs | A
3 [02/0/1810:54 | Chassis Number O wers | B
4 00ENB 105 | General View © | wuws | &
& 02/0E/18 10:54 | General View 0 | Lesdrs | A
& |D2/08/18 10:58 General View 0 | eadws | A
7 01/08/16 10:54 | General View © | waawrs | A
8 0DE/18 1054 | General View © | Losaws | B2
9 DJOWIA 10:54 | General View __ D | toades | A
10 -Em_u.r_u'ﬁ; | Ganeral View O s | B
x| |DI/0R/18 10:54 | General View B | oadws | A
12 |02/08/18 10:5¢ | General View D | adies | A
13 00818 10:54 | General View - @ | toadic | BA
lu mmmnus-: General View 0 | wawws | A
1S |02/08/18 10:54 | Ganeral View D weaws | A
(16 02/08/18 10:54  General View B O | ladiwc | &
17 |02/08/18 10:5¢ General View 0 | weaws | B
%la Eulm.ﬂnu.:s-t_-TEu-mm 0| aaws | &
15 020818 10:54 | General View 0 | edws | 4
120 |oa/ay1m 10:54 General View - 0| weaws | B2
{21 lqzml.rli 10:54  Ganeral View 0 waws || A
'lzz (02/08/18 10:54 | General View 0| weawc | A
23 02/08/18 10:54 | General View 0 | tosdws | &
‘24 D2/0B/1B 10:54  General View O  wedwc | 4
125 |02/08/18 10:54 fmm © | toadws | B4
26 02/08/1810:54  GeneralView O | waews | A
127 03/08/18 10:54 | General View O  lcesws | 4
28 02/08/18 10:54 | General View 0O | osdwe | B
20 02/08/1810:54  General View O weaws | &
10 02/08/18 10:54  General View Load PG |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 2/5/2019
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Video B Tperpege [V &2
ho | Fmaimed On F'rl'muﬂnl.lﬂmm Pte Ltd {UBT} | Thumbnall | Print

- B ||
31 02/U8/18 10:54 | General View 0 | aawc | B
32 |02/0B/18 10:54 | General View B | ceawc | B
31 02/0B/18 10:54 | General View D cadivc | &4
34 0/08/1810:54  General View o O wurvs | &
35 | 0Z/08/18 10:54 | General View 0 | wcaaws | 4
36 02/08/18 10:54 | General View © | wwawc | B
37 0/OA/IE 10:54 | GenersiView O | eavws | B
36 020818 10:54 | Genersl View ©® | o A
I OLOKIE 1054 | General View 0 | weaws | A
40 O2/OB/18 10:54 | General View 0D | adwc | A
410018 1054 | General View O | ccrc | @
42 | 02/08/1B 10:54 Ia-n--im 0  weaws | A
41 _:ap:.rumu 10:54 General View O | Loars | BB
44 |1608/18 11:0) | Reinapection Photo 0 | ndxs | B
45 18/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Photo 0| v | &
46 | 16/08/1B 11:01 | Reinspection Photo 0 cwowe | M
47 |16/08/18 11:01 | Reinspection Photo 0 | adws | A
c_n_;'iﬁ_@_mu:ul Reinspection Photoe © | weawc | A
49 16/08/1611:01  Reinspection Photo © | waws | A
S0 |16/08/18 11:0) Reinspection Photo 0| ears | B
51 {16088 11:0) | elnapaction Photo © | s | 2
53 [16/08/18 1103 Relnspection Photo 0| cadic | A
53 |16/08/18 1101 | Reinspection Photo D | eaws || A
54 |16/08/18 11:01 m:n? 0 | wadws | A
55 |16/08/18 1101  Reinspection Photo D | wsws | BA
%6 16/08/1811:03  Reinspection Photo © | wirs | B2
'51 LE/0B/18 11:01 | Reinspection Photo O waws | 4
sa Iwwn 11:01 Reinspection Phote D airc | A
58 |t;;w1|11 03 Reinspection Photo D Lsirs | &
60 iwns.ru 1101 Reinspection Photo 0D drs | A
(61 |16/08/1811:0] | Meinspection Phate 0 | edwe | &
62 |18/08/18 1103 Reinspection Photo 0  waws | B
63 [16/0B/1811:03  Reinspection Photo O waws | A
64 |16/08/18 11:01 Reinspection Photo 0D wearws | 4
?i@:ﬁm | Relnspection Phote O | arwc || &
&6 |18/08/18 1103  Reinspection Photo Q| aews | A
67 |18/08/1811:01  Reinspection Photo D adws | B
68 [16/0B/18 1101 | Reinspection Phote 0 | adwc | 2
69 |16/08/18 11:03  Reinspection Photo 0| wars | &E
70 |16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Photo 0O  wears | B
71 |16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Photo 0 wawows | A
7 wugg_i_x_n_z Reinspection Photo g_ Load 3G | BA
73 |16/08/18 1103 Reinspection Photo 0 | edrs |
74 16/0B/18 1103 | Reinspection Photo 0| s | B
75 |18/08/18 11:03 wn-m g_ Losd G | &
75 'tufﬁiﬁiﬁ 03 Reinspection Photo 0 | v |
77 |16/08/18 11:03 Reinspection Photo g Load G | BA
78 16/0A/1811:03 | Reinspection Photo O | were | B
79 |16/08/18 1103 | Reinspection Photo 0  tesdic | A
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Video I perpege V]| B4 |
Mo Finalmed Om Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall| Print
80 [16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Photo B 0| cdws [ A
B1  16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Photo D | lcsdiec | B2
82 16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Photo B wdrs | B
83 | 16/08718 11:00 rlﬂup:l:lnnm 0 cadic | &
54 16/08/18 1103 | Reinspection Photo O v @
85 16/08/16 11:0] Reinspection Photo O  weawc B
nﬁ_?mm:u 1101 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tcasirc | &
87 |16/08/18 11:03 |I-h-puﬂum ©  ceaws B
i_i_IﬁMll 11:03 Lﬂ_-in:gu_ngiunm © | oews | B |
89 |16/08/18 11:01  Reinspection Photo 0 icsaws &
90 |16/08/18 11:09 fwunm D | cedire & |
91 |18/08/18 1103 Reinspection Photo © | weaws | BB
92 |16/08/1811:03 | Reinspection Photo © | eows | A
93 | 16/08/18 1103 Reinspection Phote O | weaws | B
94 |16/08/18 1101 Reinspection Photo 0 | cadwc | A
55 | 16/08/18 11:03 Reinspection Photo O wers | B
§6 | 16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Photo D | waaws | A
a7 :mnmmu ik blﬂmﬂunm 0| wadwc | A
98 | ;mn 11:03  Reinspection Photo @ | oedwc | A
m .mmsuaua:  Reinspection Photo 0D waarc | A
100 | 16/08/1811:03 Reinspectlon Photo 0 | waaws | M
101 |16/08/18 11:03 Relnspectien Phota 0D | cadiwc |
107 | 16/0B/18 11103  Reinspection Phote O wadwc | &4
103 | 16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Photo 0O  owows |
'_g:lf_'mwm 1103 Reinspection Photo O | tadwe | A
105 16/08/18 11:03 | Relnspection Photo © | x| B
106 16/08/18 11,03 | Reinspection Photo 0 wuwrs | A
107 | 16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Photo O s | 4
108 16/0A/1% 1103 | Relnspection Phato 0D | wrs | ;A
109 16/08/18 1103 | Reinspection Photo - D | Ledws | 4
un |16/0B/18 11:03 '_lmr-m ! Load G | B
111 [18/08/18 11:03 Reinspection Photo 0D  tcadwe | A
112 [16/0M18 35103 | Radnapaction Photo © | weerc | B2
113 16/06/18 1103 | Reinspection Photo 0 wwrs | 2
114 16/08/18 11:03 Reinspection Photo 0 wwws | A
118 u}nma 11:01 Relnspection Phate ! Load 3G | A
(116 16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Photo D | wews | A
117 16/08/18 1103 | Reinspection Photo O | wwowc |
(118 | 16/08/18 11.03 Reinspection Photo g Load JrG | A
|15 16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Phato D | s | A
| :m_ 16/08/18 11:03 m_in:-:um Photo | v | A
121 |16/08/18 1103 | Reinspection Photo o 0 | wars | M
122 0048 1503 | elapacton 0 [wirs | @
123 | 16/08/18 11:03 |Hmn¢mm Phato 0 | s | A
llﬂllﬁiﬂ.ﬂa 1103 Reinspection Phato @ | oeaws | BA
(125 |16/08/18 11:03  Reinspection Photo D | s | A
'lm (16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Phato O | edwc | 4
{127 16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tads | A
(128 | 1e/08/18 11:03 '-H.llmﬂ:ﬁun Phote 0D | aaws | A
1129 16/08/18 11:03  Reinspection Photo © | Losdws | BB
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video = 1 per page «| B
Mo |Fnaiged On Premium Automobiles Ple Lid (BT} Thumtmall | Print
1H]inmw:unn:l Reinspection Photo O dwe |2
131 | 16/08/16 11:03 Reoinspection Photo E Load 06 | B
132 | 16/06/18 11:03 Reinspection Photo D | waws | A
133 16/08/18 11:03 | Reinspection Photo 0D wedws | A
134 16/08/18 17:22 Reinspection Photo © | oo | B
135 |16/08/18 17:22 | Reinspection Photo 0| wawe |
u_a_d'_ummu 17:22 ‘mln_wnﬂ O | oadws | M
137 | 16/08718 17:22  Relnspection Photo 0  esws B
136 18/08/18 1722 Reinspection Photo ©  oedwc | M
139 16/08/18 17:27 Reinspection Phote D | weaws &
140 !1ﬁiw1u 17 iuhupuﬂu Photo D | cadirc | A
141 [16/08/18 17:22 | Relnspection Photo O [ wearc | B2
142 ilﬁrﬂﬂﬂkl?:ﬂ Reinspection Photo 0| oows | A
141 16/08/18 17:21  Reinspection Photo O | oaws | B
144 | 16/G6/18 17:22 imvﬂnm 0 | wedws | A
145 |16/08/1817:22 | Rainspection Photo O ours | B
146 |16/0/18 17:21 Reinspection Photo 0| caarrc | A
147 Ilsmm_ru 17:22 me D | wadwc | A
148 | 16/08/18 17:22 Reinspection Photo D! wadws | FA
149 [16/08/18 17:37 | Reinspection Photo D | waawc | A
150 |16/0B/18 17:22 | Reinspection Photo O eawc | BB
151 |16/08/18 17:27 Reinspection Photo 0| edws | A
152 [16/0m18 17:22 Reinspection Photo O wwws | B
Documantation 1 per page ~]| &
Ho_|Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
1 |02/08/18 10:52 Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
2 D08/ 10:52 | Police Report Load POF
3 DJ0B/18 10:52 | Certificate of Insurance Load FDF
4 |02/OA/18 10:53 Driver's Driving License g Load POF
5 'u:.ruwm 10:53 ESTIMATE Load FOF
_t_i__ﬁ"n_aﬂ'_ 1L0) | SUPPLEMENTARY LEST g Load POF
7 |16/08/1817:14 | SUPPLEMENTARY LIST 2 Load POF
B 22/0W1012:06  SUPPLEMENTARY - CURTAIN AIR BAG LHS/RHS Load POF
49 |30/04/19 15:02 Workshop Invoice s Load POF
10 30/04/19 15:02 | Discharge Voucher — Lead FOF

Linked Accident Report Documents

Viaw |View in Browser v |
\‘Iﬂlﬂ . lpanLﬂ i~ 3
Nn | Finslised On | Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
|1 I.jm.r_n 7/18 1251 | Video - Accident [ AT
|Assessment Raports lperpage  |~]| B
[No  |Finalized On | Premium Automobiles Pie Ltd (URT) Thumbnail | Print
1 30/07/18 1255 | Accident Statement ) [ LsaanTe
‘Photos/Images - perpoge (V]| &
Mo (Finshzed On | Premium Automoblies Pre Ltd (UB1) _[Thumbnail| erint
i1 |30/U7/18 12:41 | Police Report D | Loadies | A
2 .3‘.’”1"'9.1“1 Police Report - D | tsarwrs | A
{3 30/07/18 12:41 | Police Report - ! Load G | A
4 30/07/18 12:45 | Accident Photo Load PG |
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Page 5 of 5

Video 1perpage  [v] B4 |
Mo | Finsiized O | Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBT) Thumbnall Print|

o (] M
5 |30/07/1812:44 Accident Phote 0 waws B
6 | 30/07/1812:44  Accident Photo O wurs B
7 |30/07/18 12:44  Accident Photo o 0 | wexws | M
8 30/07/1812:44  Aceident Phote O i B
o |30/07/18 12:44 Accident Photo © | tosaws | & |
'In_gau}n_?aln 12:44  Accident Phota ©  sws & |
11 |30/07/18 12:44 | Accident Photo © | Loadiic = |
12 007181244 Accldent Photo © | caawc | A
13 30/07/18 12:44 | Accident Photo 0  weaws | A
14 30/07/1B 12:44  Accident Photo 0| woaws | A
15 [30/07/18 12:44 | Accident Photo 0 | kaaws | &
e N L
No | Finalized On Promium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall | Print
I 30/07/1B 12:40 | Skietch Plan 0 wadc | 4
2 [30/07/1812:40 | Sketch plan 3 O [ arc | @

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST o Aeset | save | Pt ||

Thare are o document checklists configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: || Handling Insurer
SNore REFMErE BPW Precacl LRIEEE WISl SN0W 1T [0 STRAr BArTHEE
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Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sesorisar

51 Lbi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Page 1 of 5

Tel: 5256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@lkkauto.com assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Our File No: CCA/AIG1B014034/A0BEZ

Singapore 079120 Dato: 02/05/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: TAN SUAN PING, SUSAN Policy No: 1800030850
Date of Loss: 29/07/2018 Mature of Claim:. ~ OD Claim No: 761642556856
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLX48224
Make & Model: AUDI A4, 2.0 (A) Engine No: CVKO56189
Reg. Date: 2B/03/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WALZZZF41JA121947
Colour: Blue Odometer. 2251 km
Engine Capacity: 1684 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: 55158.000.00
Sum Insured (S3) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable), Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side Pirelll 8 mm Rear Left Side: Piralli 8 mm
Front Right Side Pirelll 6 mm Rear Right Side. Pirelli 8 mm
The above valuss mgresant the remairing fyre eeds depth
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 49,504 68 38,156.20 11.348.48 229
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 13,772.00 10,222 00 3,550.00 2578
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gross Total (S§) 63,276.68 48,378.20 14,898 .48 23.54

+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 4.4209.37 3.386.47 1,042.80 2355

Nett Amount (S5) 67.706.05 51,764.67 15,941.38 23.54
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: D1fo8/2018
Date Inspected: 01/08/2018 Inspected At Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)

55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699

Estimated Period of Repair 21.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

KNOTE: Thia report represents our focinga af the fime and place of inapechion sialed homun Such inspechon has deen camed ouf o fhe best of our

Manager: SHIAU CHAN

knowlsgge and ability byl any other Nty under any oifier crcumsiances i hersby sxpressly arciuded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuscaction=gen_p... 2/5/2019
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Adjuster Report Page 3 of 5
REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo, Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distorted 1.802.00FS *1.52160FS
2 1 "FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 24500FS *FS
3 1 *SECURING STRIP Not Necessary BO.OOFS *-F§
4 1 *LOWER CENTER GRILLE Damaged 171.00FS "136.80FS
5 1 *LOWER CENTER CLOSING ELEMENT Torm 180.00FS *143.80FS
6 1 *AIR GUIDE LH Distored T300FS *57.B4F5
7 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1,155.00FS *924 00FS
B 1 “AIR GUIDE GRILLE LH Missing 118.00F5S *04 00 FS
B 1 *GUIDE SECTION LH Damaged 31.00FS *24.56 FS
0 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Cracked 107.00FS *85.20F5
11 1 *REINFORCEMENT BEAM Benl 702.00FS *561.60FS
12 1 *FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER Deformed 108.00FS *B7.20FS
13 1 *CAUTION SIGN STICKER Necessary 1200F5 *9.28FS
14 1 *AIR COND SIGN STICKER Necessary 1200FS *4 BAFS
15 1 *FRONT FENDER LH Distorted BB500FS *B3200FS
16 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary 4500F5 *F5
17 1 “CLOSING ELEMENT Necessary 44 00FS *34 56F5
18 1 *“FRONT FENDER BRACKET LH Bent 3.00FS *24 16F5
18 1 *FENDER DEFORMATION BRACKET LH Bent 43.00FS *M.16FS
20 1 "FENDER BRACKET Bent 27.00Fs *21.60FS
21 1 “FRONT FENDER BRACE LH Bent 103.00FS *82 40FS
2 1 *WHEEL SPOILER LH Cracked B63.00FS *50.16F5S
23 1 *STONECHIP GUARD LH Necessary 44 DOFS *A4 568F5
24 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER LH Deformed 215.00FS *171.B6OFS
25 1 *“WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary 78.00FS *-FS
26 1 “BONNET Distorted 2,163.00FS *1,730.40FS
27 1 *BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary 105.00FS *-F5
28 1 *IMPACT PROTECTION CENTER Necessary 24,00FS *18.88F5S
28 1 *IMPACT PROTECTION LH MNecessary 300.00FS *1B.BEFS
a0 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE COVER LH Not Necessary 53.00FS *-FS
N1 *FRONT FENDER COVER LH Necessary 2T.00FS *21.04F5
2 1 *FRONT FENDER LEDGE SMALL COVER LH Necessary 2000FS *15.36F5
31 *LID LOCK Nol Necessary 188.00FS e
4 1 *BONNET STRICKER Not Necessary 44 0OFS *-FS
B 1 *BOWDEN CABLE Not Necessary 50.00FS *-FS5
B 1 *LID HINGE LH / RH Not Necessary 532 0OFS *“FS
a1 "WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM Mot Necessary 285.00F5 *-FS
B 1 *LED HEADLIGHT LH Smashed 6.873.00FS *557840FS
| 1 *HEADLIGHT POWER MODULE Dented B85.00FS *555B0FS
40 1 *LIFY CYLINDER LH Cracked 1B4.00FS =147.20FS
41 1 *LOCK CARRIER Cracked BO1.00FS *T128B0FS
42 1 *LOCK CARRIER BRACKET Bent 118.00FS *04 0OFS
43 1 *RADIATOR COOLANT MNecassary 13300FS *106.24FS
44 1 “AIC CONDENSCR Not Necessary 550.00F5 *FS
45 1 *RADIATOR Cracked 63000F5S *503.60FS
48 1 *RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH Mot Necessary 2200FsS *FS
47 1 *SEAT BELT AUTOMATIC TENSIONER LH I RH Activaled 1.91200FS *1,52960FS
48 1 *SEAT BELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER Damaged 306.00FS *244 BOFS
43 1 *AIRBAG UNIT - STEERING WHEEL Activated 3.111.00FS *2.48880FS
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F=Francrusa parl. S=5Spchant

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

50 1 "AlR BAG WIRE HARNESS Activated 1B4.00FS *147.20FS
51 1 *AIRBAG UNIT - PASSENGER SIDE Activaled 3981.00FS *3,184.B0FS
52 1 *SIDE AIRBAG UNIT LH Activated 1,37B.O0OFS *1.10240FS
5 1 *SIDE AIRBAG UNIT RH Activated 1, 37B.00FS *1,102.40FS
54 1 *SIDE AIRBAG WIRE HARNESS Not Necessary 3A6B.00FS *.FS
55 1 *CRASH SENSOR - FRONT Activated 54500FS  *436.00FS
56 1 *AIRBAG CONTROL UNIT Activated 1,870.00FS *1,408.00F5
BF 1 *ROOF TOP LINING Crumpled 1.682.00FS *1,34560F5
58 1 *CENTRAL PROTECTION Deformed 470.00FS “376.00FS
58 1 "A-PILLAR TRIM LH Deformed 180.00FS *143.60FS
60 1 *A-PILLAR TRIM RH Deformed 180.00FS *143.60FS
81 1 ‘DASHBOARD Tom 4 B804.00FS *368320FS
82 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Benl 2500FS *25.00FS
63 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 500.00FS *T1.T6FS
84 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM BRACKET - LH Bent 156.00FS *156.00FS
65 1 *SET REINFORCEMENT BEAM BOLT Bent 32.32F5 *32.32F5
66 2 “‘FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH/IRH Distorted 3B24FS *318.24FS
67 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH OUTER Missing 2392FS *23.92F5
68 1 “LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH INNER Tom 1B40FS *18.40F53
68 1 *LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH UPPER Tom TBBFS *TB8FS
m 2 *RADIATOR SUPPORT Distorted 26.24F5 "26.24FS
11 *AlR COND PIPE Bent 38240FS  *362.40FS
7 1 *AlR COND PIPE -> CONDENSER Beni 11560FS *11580FS
i *AlIR COND PIPE -> COMPRESSOR Bent 17240FS *17240FS
T4 1 *FRONT NOISE INSULATION Deformed 306.00FS *396.00FS
B “HORN - LH Cracked 2B.24FS *28.24FS
7w 1 *HORN BRACKET - LH Bent 18.84FS *19.84F5
w1 *STEERING COL. COMBI SWITCH Cracked J2200FS *T22.00FS
m 1 *"STEERING LOWER SECTION TRIM Deformed 144 B0FS ~144.B0F5
™ 1 “AlR BAG WIRING HARNESS Deformed 134 00FS *134.00FS
BO 1 “WIRING CONNECTOR Necessary 2B BOFS *28.B0FS
g1 2 “D-PILLAR TRIM - LH/RH Deformed J2320FS *323.20FS
2 2 *ROOF LINER GRAB HANDLE - FRONT LH /RH Deformed 19840FS *198.40FS
B3 2 *ROOF LINER GRAB HANDLE - REAR LH/RH Deformed 188 40FS *"108.40F5
B4 1 “‘DASHBOARD AIR VENT TRIM Cracked 117.60FS *11760FS
B5 1 *CURTAIN AIR BAG LHS | RHS Activated 2707.20FS 2,707 20FS
B6 1 *HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT Dented 657 00F5 *525.60FS

Total Parts (S§) 4950468  38,156.20
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellancous items salected.

Recommended Labour

Particulars

Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 5 of 5

Amount

Labour ltems

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR
HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
AND FRONT PARKING AID

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER AIRCON CONDENSOR,
RADIATOR, ADDITIONAL RADIATOR, ELECTRICAL FANS
AND CONTROL UNIT. TO CARRY OUT VACUUM | REGAS AND
TO PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM

TO REMOVE CENTER CONSOLE, DASHBOARD,
INSTRUMENT PANELS AND CLUSTERS. RENEW BOTH
FRONTAL AIRBAG, SLIP RING, TRANSFER OLD FITTINGS.
RENEW SEAT BELTS AND CONTROL UNIT, PILLAR TRIMS,
ROOF LINING, BOTH CURTAIN AIR BAGS AND CENTRAL
PROTECTION. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

TO DISMANTLE LHS FRONT DOOR PANEL TRIM. TO REMOVE
AND INSTALL LHS WING MIRROR ASSY

TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, LHS FRONT
FENDER, LHS HEADLIGHT AND BONNET. RENEW FRONT
LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION, RE-ORGANISE
FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL
ALL PARTS REMOVED

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, LHS FRONT FENDER,
BONNET, BOTH BONNET HINGES LHS FRONT DOOR

TO CARRY DIAGNOSTICS CHECK

TO RENEW DAMAGED AIR COND PIPINGS

Gross Labour Cost (5§)

Mew

New

MNew

Mew

New

MNew

MNew
New

480.00

1.000.00

3,600.00

300.00

4,500.00

3,400.00

182.00
300.00

480.00

1.000.00

3,600.00

0.00

3,000.00

1,650.00

182.00
300,00

13,772.00

10,222.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.

]

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjusterd fuseaction=gen_p... 2/5/2019



